
  

  

Friday, March 5, 2010 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Other Stakeholders 

FROM: Kathryn M. Medina, Executive Director, Chief Human Capital Officer 
Council 

Subject: CHCO Council Bulletin for week ending 03/05/10 

IMPORTANT: 

ALL Chief Human Capital Officers and Deputies are asked to attend the Next CHCO Full 
Council Meeting March 9, 2010, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 

THIS MEETING WILL BE LIMITED TO CHCOs, DEPUTY CHCOs and invited guests. 

CHIEF HUMAN CAPITAL OFFICER FULL COUNCIL MEETINGS ARE HELD AT: OPM, 
DIRECTOR’S SUITE, EXECUTIVE CONF. RM. 

PLEASE RSVP TO: 

Kathryn Medina, Executive Director, 
Chief Human Capital Officers Council 
Kathryn.medina@opm.gov 

Calendar for CHCO Meetings can be found at: 

chcoc.gov/ 

CHCO Photo Shoot 

Will be held immediately before and after Tuesday’s Council meeting for FREE 
official bio pics to be posted on the new https://chcoc.gov/, coming in April! Sitting 
will take 5 minutes, and is just across the hall from the Council meeting. 

Contact Kathryn Medina to reserve a spot. 
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